
May 16, 2025 
 
Prospective Respondents 
 
RE: Addendum #2 25-40 Utility Services Dive Services 
 
Please accept this as Addendum No. 2 for the above referenced solicitation. 
 
The following questions have been received.  The County’s answers follow in bold. 
 

1. Is there an ROV criteria? i.e. – have pipe tracker capabilities, sonar, 
cameras? No. 

2. What is dive company criteria? Do they have to be audited by the Association 
of Diver Contractors International (ADCI)? No. 

3. Do dive companies have to have a Florida Contractors License? No, a 
Florida General Contractors License is not required.  

4. Would dive company be allowed to keep conex-box full of dive equipment on 
county property? Only when work is being performed. 

 

All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and 
submitting, with their bid, the addendum acknowledgement form included in the Bid 
package. 

Regards, 
 
Ken Longstreet 
Grant Procurement Administrator 
Bay County Purchasing Department 
(850) 248-8270 
purchasing@baycountyfl.gov.. 
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